Sibel Cidem

(305) 942-4137 | sibelcidem@gmail.com | Orlando, FL, 32821 linkedin.com/in/sibel-cidem-b7487a197/ | github.com/seebell |Portfolio: seebell.github.io

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Solution-driven Full Stack Web Developer with 6 years of analytical experience; proven management, sales and coaching skills. Recognized for innovation, being detail oriented, working under pressure and adapting new conditions. Excellent interpersonal communication skills and collaborator who works well on team-based projects as well as independently. Recognized for proven complex problem-solving abilities to contribute effectively as a part of a fast-paced, quality-driven team.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Node.Js., Express, JavaScript, jQuery, React.js, React, JSX, GIT, GitHub, MongoDB, MySQL, Mongoose, Handlebars, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Materialize, APIs, Heroku, Terminal, AJAX, Restful API, ES6, React Hooks, JSON, Sequelize

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE | PROJECTS

ShaREcipe | Full Stack Developer | Deployed Link: immense-ridge-04108.herokuapp.com | **Github Link:** github.com/seebell/shaREcipe

A recipe sharing app to help cooking lovers share their recipes and comment on them.

- **Role**: Created the server, controllers, and model files in the server folder (Back-End). Set up the mongo database. Created the page layout, created the functionality of all the pages, and styled all the pages. Styled the app and its responsive properties.
- **Utilized**: React, MongoDB, Heroku, Material-UI, Server-side API, Express, NodeJS, Axios, CSS, HTTP, Cloudinary API, Adorable Avatars API, date-fns utils

Google Book Search | Full Stack Developer | Deployed Link: guarded-caverns-57989.herokuapp.com | **Github Link:** github.com/seebell/google-book-search

A book search app that will find you any book you search through Google API

- Role:Created the server, controllers, and model files in the server folder (Back-End). Set up the mongo database. Created the page layout, created the functionality of all the pages, and styled all the pages. Styled the app and its responsive properties.
- Tools Utilized: React, MongoDB, Heroku, Bootstrap, Server-side API, Google API, Express, Node[S, Axios, CSS

Post to Sold| Full Stack Developer | Deployed Link:pr0jectnum2.herokuapp.com/ | **Github Link:** github.com/kimnana45/Project2

An online garage sale app that allows users to post items for sale online and purchase them easily.

- **Role:** Helped create the routers, controllers, and models (Back-End). Helped the set up with handlebars, fixed issues with CSS and problems with functionality of buttons.
- Utilized: MySQL, Sequelize, Heroku, Passportjs, Express, NodeJS, Jquery, CSS, HTTP

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Polynesian Isles Resort; Orlando, FL

01/2020- Present

Night Auditor

Audit all transactions made throughout the day; fix the mistakes and report problems to management. Help the guests with their requests efficiently. Check all the payments, fix out of balanced amounts.

- Increased accuracy by checking and fixing all transactions on Clarity system and Fusebox system.
- Successfully trained team members to learn about the night audit process.

Fairwinds Credit Union; Orlando, FL

04 /2019 - 01/2020

Member Service Representative

Effectively helped the members with their transactions and made sure they were happy about the service they have received.

- Carefully and accurately made funds availability decisions for checks up to \$100.000
- Educated the members about our products for their financial well-being.

Universal Orlando Resort; Orlando, FL

07 /2017 - 04/2019

Sales Trainer

Proficiently trained the new team members; showed them the Universal Way and our Sales through Service Process.

- Shadowed the team members on their first days and provided feedback to improve themselves
- Supported sales and group sales departments; provided the best guest service experience.

Subway Restaurants; Key West, FL

10 /2014 - 06/2017

Store Manager

Responsibly managed the store, made sure all the customers were happy with their experience and passed through all inspections with store cleanliness.

- Increased the sales percentage and the survey results in a positive way.
- Did the inventory and reports, led the team to success with extraordinary customer service.

EDUCATION

Full Stack Web Development Certificate - University of Central Florida: Orlando, FL | 2020

A 24-week intensive boot camp program focused on gaining technical programming and market-driven skills.

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature - Ege University; Izmir, Turkey

Bachelor of Arts in International Relations - Anadolu University; Eskisehir, Turkey

Pedagogical Proficiency Certificate - Ege University; Izmir, Turkey | 2012

Microsoft Office and Excel Certificate - Career Academy | 2019